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Addendum to the 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

Between 
Resource Development Associates, Inc. 

And  
 Mt. Diablo Unified School District 

Prepared October 2010 

This Agreement is made on the 28th day of the month of October 2010 by and between 
Mt. Diablo Unified School District (hereinafter referred to as Mt. Diablo USD) and 
Resource Development Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as RDA).  

RECITALS 

A. Whereas, RDA provides evaluation, grant writing and planning, MIS design, 
and, organizational development and other consulting services in the United 
States to non-profit, city and county governments and other public or private 
entities; and; 

B. Whereas, RDA has agreed to undertake specific projects for Mt. Diablo Unified 
School District as specified for the After School 4 All Collaborative;  

The purpose of this Addendum is to add reporting for Network for a Healthy CA Activity 
Tracking Form.  
 

I. SCOPE OF WORK  

The following time line and activities represent the Scope of Work. The definitions below 
clarify the meaning of the activities listed in the Scope of Work. 

RDA will complete the ATF for the Network for a Healthy CA for the following 
reporting periods: 

 October 1 – March 31 (April 15, 2011) 
 April 1 – Sept 30th (Oct 15, 2011)  

MDUSD will be responsible for tracking and collecting all necessary data and 
information. MDUSD will provide RDA with a binder monthly (by the 5th of the month) 
that captures all information. Garden Educator documentation will be captured regularly 
and sent to RDA quarterly. MDUSD will also provide RDA with information re: past 
ATF reports and contact information for the Network. 
 

II. COSTS AND PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

RDA will bill MDUSD at the end of each of the remaining quarters as follows: 
March/April/May and June/July/August. This price will include all activities as outlined 
in this MOU, local travel, materials and supplies. An invoice will be submitted at the end 
of each quarter.  Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice. 

Total costs for all items under scope of work will not exceed $4,000.  

III. AMENDMENTS: 
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This document is an amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding of September 
2010. 

IV.  TERM: 

This Agreement shall be made from October 28, 2010 through October 31, 2011.   

V. SIGNATURES 

 

Patricia Marrone Bennett, CEO, RDA ___________________________________ 

 

Stephanie Roberts, Director of Development, MDUSD______________________ 

 

Steven Lawrence, Superintendent, MDUSD_______________________________ 
  


